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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang < Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2020 2:59 PM

Te: ‘Pamela Pamela’

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Cecilia Low; Winnie Phee; assignments

Subject: RE: QUR REF: SNM20D201 205/SKB6282Y/CECILIA - PRI for Non Injury Motor

Accidant Cases Road Traffic Accident Involving Motor Vehicles SLX 32188 & SKB
6282Y on 07.03.2020 @ 15:05hrs along 1 Pasir Ris Central towards Pasir Ris Central
Street 3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs
We refer to your email below.

We noted that you are not agreeable o our proposed list of surveyors. We will assign our panel surveyor Mis LKK
Auto to conduct the Pre-repair survey.

Please contact our surveyor to conduct the pre repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the claimant.
Aside 1o LKK,
Please arrange for the survey

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (85) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaipina.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: 4+ 154 Taiping SG

Displaimes This e-mail and any filas transmitted wilh It is intended oniy far the named recipients and may cantain confidential information Any
unauthorized disclosure, Use or dissaminalion of this message, aither in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not tha intended recipient, pisase
natify the sender immediately. Please delate the s-mail and any copes of it thereafter

From: Pamela Pamela <pamela@yoga-legal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 3:53PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben. Tang(@sg.cntaiping.com=

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg cntaiping.com=; Cecilia Low <cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com=;
Winnie Phee <winnie@yoga-legal.com=

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D201205/SKB6282Y/CECILIA - PRI for Non Injury Motor Accident
Cases Road Traffic Accident Involving Motor Vehicles SLX 3218B & SKB 6282Y on 07.03.2020 @
15:05hrs along 1 Pasir Ris Central towards Pasir Ris Central Street 3

Dear Sirs



NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CASES
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SLX 3218B & SKB 6282Y ON
07.03.2020 @ 15:05HRS ALONG 1 PASIR RIS CENTRAL TOWARDS PASIR RIS CENTRAL
STREET 3

Thank you for your reply and we refer to the matter above dated 10/03/2020.

Please be informed that we are not agreeable to your proposed motor Surveyors. Instead we
propose you choose a surveyor from our list of surveyors as appended below:-

1. Lee Kok Weng

2. Seah Kwang Boon

3. Amas Ong Poh Meng

4. Louis Ng

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date hereof,
we will assume, as per the Protocol, that you have no objections to our list of motor surveyors you
will be deemed to have agreed to the any of the above motor surveyors as a "single joint expert'.
We will accordingly inform you who the "single joint expert” is to facilitate your conduct of a pre-
repair survey.

Regards,

Pamela

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC
883 North Bridge Road
#11-03 Southbank

Singapore 198785

Tel : (65)6292 5838

Fax : (65) 6292 5938

(UEN No, 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201333127N)

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and
confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you may not use, copy or disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this
message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6292 5838, if you have received
this message in error. Thank you.



On Tué, Mar 10, 2020 at 3:15 PM Ben Tang <Ben, [ang@sg.cnlaiping.com> wrote:

Dear Sirs
We refer to your email dated 10 March 2020.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicie jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors o conduct the joint
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIM
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey cared
aut by the single join! expert.

It we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed 1o have ogreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapare 079908

DID: (65) 6388 8175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A B Taiping SG




Diselairmar: This e-mai and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named racipients and may cantain confidential information, Any
unauthonzed disclosurs, use or disseminaltion of this massege, gither in whole or partial, is prohibited If you are not the intended recipiant, plaase
natify the sender immediately. Flease delate the e-mail and any copies of it thareafter

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 1:36 PM

To: Cecilia Low <cecilia.low(@sg.cntaiping.com>; pamela@yoga-legal.com; Ben Tang

<Ben, Tang/@isg.cntaiping.com=>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdepi@sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D20 1205/SKB6282Y/CECILIA - PRI for Non Injury Motor Accident Cases
Road Traffic Accident Involving Motor Vehicles SLX 312188 & SKB 6282Y on 07.03.2020 @ 15:05hrs
along 1 Pasir Ris Central towards Pasir Ris Central Street 3

Dear Ben,

Please assist to conduct PRS for SLX3218B.

Note : officer in charge — Cecilia 53896530.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you,

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AR IHYE Taiping SG



Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended reciplent, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Pamela Pamela <pamela@yoga-legal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 9:45 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept(@sg. cntaiping.com=>

Ce: Winnie Phee <winnie{@yoga-legal.com>

Subjeet: Pre-repair inspection for Non Injury Motor Accident Cases Road Traffic Accident Involving
Motor Vehicles SLX 3218B & SKB 6282Y on 07.03.2020 @ 15:05hrs along | Pasir Ris Central towards
Pasir Ris Central Street 3

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We enclosed herewith our letter and accident report (Pre-repair [nspection) dated 10 March 2020 for your
attention,

Thank you.

Regards,

Pamela

M/s C, YOGARAJAH LLC
883 North Bridge Road
#11-03 Southbank

Singapore 198785

Tel : (65) 6292 5838

Fax : (65) 6292 5938

(UEN No. 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201333127N)



Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) Is private and
confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you may not use, copy or disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this
message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6292 5838, if you have
received this message In error. Thank you.



Nivitha !LKI{ Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Nivitha

pamela Pamela cparneh@yuga—lagal.mm}

Wednesday, 11 March 2020 ERTRY

Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Ben Tang; Claims Dept of CTI: Cecilia Low; Winnie Phee; assignments

Re: OUR REF: SNM20D201205/SKB6282Y/CECILIA - PRI for Non Injury Motor
Accident Cases Road Traffic Accident Involving Motor Vehicles SLX 32188 & SKB
§282Y on 07.03.2020 @ 15:05hrs along 1 Pasir Ris Central towards Pasir Ris Central
Street 3

Please be informed that the said vehicle (SLX 3218B) can be inspected at:

Name of workshop
Address

Contact Person

Regards,

Pamela

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC
883 North Bridge Road
#11-03 Southbank

Singapore 198785

Tel : (65) 6292 5838

Fax : (63)6292 5938

M/s. Neo Automotive Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#05 - 44 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Mrs Neo , 9091 4853

(UEN No. 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201 333127N)

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

On Wed, Mar 11, 2020 at 3:09 PM Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> wrote:

1



EZWar | PARF/COE Rabate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Owner ID Type: Company
Cwner 1D 484C
Vehicle No.: SLX3218B
Vizhicle to be Exparted No
Intended Deregistration Date: 11 Mar 2020
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: PRIUSHYBRID 18ECVT
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine No.: 2ZRB327%32
Chassis Nou ZIVW5146052412
Maximum Power Output: 0.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: £23,902.00
Original Registration Date: 23Mar 2018
First Registration Date: 23 Mar 2018
Transter Count 0
Actual ARF Paid: $15.453.00
PARF Eligibility; Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 22 Mar 2028
PARF Rebate Amaunt: $11597.00
COE Expiry Date: 22 Mar 2028
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid $39.001.00
COE Rebate Amount: $31,314.00
Total Rebate Amount: $42,913.00
The information contained herein Is correct as at 11 Mar 2020
OK

Nitps:iivrl.ta.gov.sg/tafvri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput ?FUNCTION_ID=F0304008TT



whA 1 20030280 | Mamional Assasarnan Camine Sarvoes - Libi
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BUBLIITTED B Jeckann Ho Phua Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Plasas r-:pur". M the datalls of the sccidant (o w up iy claims process
Z. This Form must be compieted by the Palicyholder andior the Authonsad Driver

3 Inlormaton provided mest be es truthful and scourate as possitile. Ary withul misrepresentation o witholding of material facts misy allow Insurance comaaness o
repudiaia palicy liabdlity.

4 The msue snd scoepiance of ths Form by Insursnce companes @ nol an admssion of palicy labiity on e part of the iINSWENoE COMPETES
5 Any falss reporting may be rederred to the Pollce for investigation.

&. Thim report will ba Torwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenirs satabiished by the Gensral inaurance Assocanon of Singapora (GIA) for
archiving and that copes of this repart will, for & fes. be made svaliabis upon applicatan by Inlsresisd partisa

7. By tha lodgement of this repor o the insurers. you heretry consant (o e archiving of this report a1 the canirs and 1o copes of M8 rEpon bemg mads availabls
atpresmid

Date Of Raport 08/03/2020 17:37

Date Of Accident 07/032020 15:05

Exact Locanon Of Accident 1 PASIR RIS CENTRAL TWDS PASIR RIS CENTRAL 5T 3
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLX32188

insured/Policyhoider

MName Of Registerad Owner FORTE AUTO LEASING PTE LTD
Co Reg No 230004860

Emall Address MOEMAIL

Maobile Phona No (LOCAL) +65-81448265
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-91449265

Viehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model PRIUS HYBRID 1.BE CVT

Exact Purpose for which vahicle was baing used al WORKING

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla? NG

If No, Please state action lo be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Mame al Insurance Company TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
Fleal Policy NO

Policy Number 18-MJD01253-R01

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver WONG SWEE CHIANG

NRIC No SrO00224D

Date Of Birth 0aM 11981

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 18/05/1930

Driving Expanence
Gandear

Mobile Numbar
Fax Numbar
Contact Numper
EMail Address

29 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE
{LOCAL) +65-21694381

OFFICE-91694351
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 1B



. BLK 117 PASIR RIS GROVE
Address #12-53

Posicode 518173
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
Il Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions DRIZZLING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidenmt? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

Invalved in the accident 2
Was any body injured In the Acciden? NO
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by

ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

saliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported io the police? NO
If Yes, Please stale which Paolice Station

Was nofice of intended Prosecution glven? NO
if Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON STATED DATE AND TIME, | WAS QUEUEING TO ENTER TWDS PASIR RIS CENTRAL ST 3. WHILE | WAS FOLLOWING
THE FRONT VEHICLE INTO 1ST LANE OF PASIR RIS CENTRAL ST 3 PASSING A PRIVATE CAR WHO IS STATIONARY
QUEUEING ALONG THE TAX| QUEUE, WITHOUT TURNING ON HIS VEHICLE INDICATOR LIGHT HE SUDDENLY SWERVE
ONTO MY LANE. HIS VEHICLE FRONT RIGHT PORTION HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE LEFT PORTION DOOR AREA

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarka/ Reasons: VIDED FOOTAGE WITH DRIVER

Was thare any sudio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Ragistration Number SKBezaZY
Vehicle Make/Model/Colaur
Datails Of Properties
Vabicls Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver MR TED
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbear 93380540
Address
Puostcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Fage 2 of 18



. "No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 2
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Accident Sketch Plan
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Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Motified Est Submitted Ad) Assigned Ad| Rpt Ad) Submitied Ins Auth'ed Status
11 Mar 2020 Panding for Survey
Main |10 Mer 2020 14543 $%0.00 5$0.00 ng
Hlt-'d!lul hﬂ.ﬁmu] mlﬂ.] C-HI:\ICIIEI

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created Wﬁr‘r]
Irsured: =, Co. Reg. Mo.! -

Main
Claimant: FORTE AUTO LEASING PTE LTD, Co. Reg. Moo 2016314860

vehice Reg. 07/03/2020 15:00 - :59
No.: SLx32188 Date of Lass. |13 Months and 13 Days From LTA fleg Date (Man ¥r)]
(Claim Type: | TP / SNM20D201205 Policy/Cover |\ \pcen30708115011

Note No.:
Vehicie Reg.

Policy Mo ; "
:Ilnn.mmd}: SKBE2BZY [(Claimant): 15-MI001253-R01

Expass: 550.00
Repairer: Meo Automaotive (HQ) 53 UBI AVE | #05-44 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE, 408934 Ubi - Tel:

HandlinG | chine Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel- 6389 8111 .. [Handled by Cecilla Low - £3896530]

ﬂ"::“ Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd (HQ) - Tel 6221 6111

Adjuster| LMK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (MQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 20/03,/2020]

éummnnm:.umm View All |  Compose Case mail |

There are na mall for this cose.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view Al | Search Tasks | Creats New Task | complete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 19/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 4
Claim Documents
*SLX32188B (SNM20D201205)
[SKBE282Y]
T
FORTE AUTO LEASING PTE LTD
Mar 7 2020 3:00PM
Neo Auumﬂivl
Upload Documents |  Upioad Photos | Compose tew Letter | View [view in Browser | v
Photos/Images 1perpoge V]|
tio |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
t 110320 17:31 | General View 0| aows | A
2 |l1ypazo 173 General View 0| tcadec | (A
3 |1yD2017:31 Gensral View 0 | tosdws | BA
4 |13/03/2017:31 | General View 0| aaws | A
5 |11/03/20 17034 General View D | veows | B2
& |11/0320 17:31 General View 0| adws | A
7 [1ymao 17 Ganeral View 0| =awc | A
B [11/03/20 17:31 | General View 0| weaws | B
9 |11/03/20 17;31 Ganeral View D | adws | 4
10 |[11/03/20 17:31 Ganeral View 0 | leawc | 64
11 | 1103/20 17:31 | General View 0 | waaws | &
12 (110320 17:31 | General View 0| oowrs | A
13 |11/03/20 17:31 General View g Load G | A
14 | 1103/20 17231 | General View D | s | 4
15 |11/03/20 17:31 | General View 0| s | B
16 |10/03/20 17:31 | General View 0 | loadies | 4
17 10320 17:31 | Geners! View 0 | advs | B
18 [11/03/2017:31 | General View g Load 7G| B2
19 |1009/20 17:31 | General View 0| odws | 4
0 [13/03/20 1731 | General View 0| lowiwc | @
31 |13/03/20 17:31 | General View O | cedws |
22 |13/03/20 17131 Ganaral View D o | B
21 |11/03/20 17:31 General View 0D | Ladwc | A
74 140320 17:31 | General View 0| s | &
25 |11/03/20 17:31 | General View g Load PG | &)
26 |13/0%2017:3 Ganeral View D | tcdvc | &
27 |11/03/20 17:31 General View ﬁ Load Jrc | B
28 |1103/20 17 Ganeral View 0| e | A
29 |11/03/20 17:31 Genaral View _g Load 3G | B
30 |11/03/20 17:31 | General View D | s | A
I1 110320 1731 | General View O | Leeame | 4
32 |11/03/20 17:31 | General View 0| s | A
13 |11/03/20 17:31 | Genarsl View D | tcars | A
34 11/0320 17131 | Geanaral View 0 | cadiec | 4
35 100320 17:31 | General View 0| oedrs | A
36 |11/03720 17:31 Ganaral View 0| wwdms |
37 (110320 17:31 | General View © | sdwc | A
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38 [11/03/20 17:31 General View Losd IPG | [A
39 [1103/20 17:31 | General View 0 | ladirs | BB
40 |11/03/20 17:31 General View g_ Load PG | BA
ay |1303/2017:31 | General View D | ladiec | A
42 |14033017:21 | General View 0D | tosaws | A
43 [11/03/2017:31 | General View 0 | oaows | A
44 (1103720 17:31 | General View 0 | oeaws | B4
45 |11/03/20 17:31 General View O | adwc | A
46 |11/03/20 17:31 General View @ | saais | B
47 |11/03/20 17:31 General View D | wvagws | A
48 (110320 17:31 | General View D edic | A
4% [11/03/20 17:31 | Chassis Mumber © | weaws | &
50 |11/032017:31 | Odometer Reading 0| waows | A
51 |13/03/20 10:34 | Dismantied Parts 0O | waawe | B
£2 |13/03/20 10:34 | Dismantied Parts D | tsawc | B
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54 |13/03/20 10:34 | Dismantied Parts 0D | wwews | @A
55 |13/03/20 10:34 | Dismantied Parts D | cedwc | A
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59 |13/03/20 10:34 Dismantiad Parts D | oaawc | A
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71 130320 10:34 | Dismantied Parts 0D | toeais | A
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73 [13/03/20 10:34 | Dismantied Parts 0D | Loeawc | A
74 |13/03/20 10:34 | Dismantled Parts 0 | taaws |
75 |13/03/20 10:34 | Plsmantied Parts D | eews | B
76 |13/03/20 10:34 | Dismantied Parts ﬁ Load 310G | B
77 13/03/20 10:34 | Dismantied Parts O | eowc | A
78 |13/03/20 10:34 | Dismantied Parts O | tosawc | A
70 |13/03/20 10:34 | Dismantied Parts O ivs | @
B0 |13/03/20 10:34 Dismantied Parts _ﬁ Load 3G | BA
81 [13/03/20 10134 | Dismantied Parts QO | adies | A
82 |13/03/20 10134 Dismantied Parts i waa 6 | BA
B3 [13/03/20 10:34 | Dismantied Parts 0 | ceawc | (A
84 [13/03/20 10:32 | Dlsmantied Parts 0D | esdwe | A
85 |13/03/20 10:34 | Dismantied Parts 0| woors | A
86 | 13/03/20 10:34 Dismantled Parts 0| oedws | B4
87 |13/03/20 10:34 | Dismantied Parts O | ooaws | &
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BR [13/03/2010:34 | Dismantied Parts o O wews |4
89 |13/03/70 10:34 | Dismantied Parts m 0 | toses | A
S0 |13/03/20 10:34 Dismantied Parts 0 | e | A
91 |18/03/20 17:57 | After Repair Photo | woawrs | A
92 |1B/03/20 17:57 | After Repair Photo g ad s | BA
93 [18/03/20 17:57 | After Repair Photo 0 | adaws | A
94 |[1B/03/20 17:57 | After Repair Photo © | oasws | A
a5 | {8/03/20 17:57 After Repair Photo ! Load 1fG | A
96 | 18/03/20 17:57 After Repalr Phato l_l Losd G | A
47 (180320 17:57 | After Repair Phato 0| aows | A
98 |1B/03/20 17:57 | After Repair Photo 0| tosaws |
99 | 18/03/20 17:57 Afier Repair Photo g Load G | A
100 | 18/03/20 17:57 After Repalr Photo D | adaws | A
101 [18/03/20 17:57 | Aftar Repair Photo O owdws | A
102 |18/03/20 17:57 After Repair Photo 0| adwc | A
103 | 18/03/20 17:57 After Repalr Photo D | wadws | A
104 |18/03/20 17:57 | After Repair Photo 0 | e |
105 |1B/03/20 17:57 | After Repair Photo | s | A
106 |18/03/20 17:57 | After Repair Photo @ | loeawc | B
107 | 1B/03/20 17:57 | After Repair Photo D | osaws | A
108 |18/03/20 17:57 | After Repair Photo 0| s | B
10% | 1B/03/20 17:57 | After Repair Photo @ | oades | A
110 | 18/03/20 17:57 | After Repair Photo D | wadirs | 4
111 [18/03/20 17:57 | After Repair Photo O | aows | &
112 [1B/03/20 17:57 | After Repair Photo D | waws | A
113 [18/03/20 17:57 | After Repair Photo D | toadirs | B
114 |18/03/20 17:57 After Repair Photo ? Load 176G | BA
115 | 18/03/20 17:58 After Repair Photo D | vacws | A
116 [18/03/20 17:58 | After Repair Phota 0| toadws | A
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1sseoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 8844-8805 Email sur@lkkaulo.com;assignmenis@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/CTI20003872/GVF3E2

Date: 19/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handiing Insurer: o1, 1P\"d Insurance (Singapare) pjicy No: DMPCSN30708119011
I:Ill'rrnll'll. Vehicle SLX32188 Il'lll:ll'ld Vehicle SKBE282Y
No: No:
Date of Loss:  07/03/2020 Nature of Claim: TP M SNM20D201205
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLX3218B
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS, 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) Engine No: 2ZRB3I27932
Reg. Date: 23/03/2018 (Man, Year: 2017) Chassis No: ZVW516062412
Colour: Black Cdometer: 187474 km
Engine Capacity: 1787 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (5%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabls): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: Ne  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 1856/65 R15
Front Left Side: Nexen 5 mm Rear Left Side: Nexen 5mm
Front Right Side: Nexen 5mm Rear Right Side: Nexen 5mm
The above values reprosent the remaining fyre ireads depth
|CUST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Paris 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscallaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 D.00
Nett Amount (S5) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 11/03/2020
Date Inspecied. 11/03/2020 Inspected Al Neo Automolive (HQ)
53 UBI AVE 1 #05-44 PAYA UBI
INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE
Singapore 408834
Estimated Perod of Repair; 7.0 days
Adjuster; XING GUD QIANG Manager: VERON CHEN
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NOTE: This report represents our findings af ifhe time and place of inapoction stated fenkin, Such inspection hat been carmed out fo fhe best of our
imowledge and ability but any offier Nabilfy under any other crcumatances is hereby prpressly excluded.
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AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

H) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS ROT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREFARE THE ESTIMATE

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE FHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $7,000.00 -58,000.00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version 1,0 (Last Synchronised: 19 Mar 2020)

Parts: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) (Catalogue: Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard Lisi)

Print Code: {Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLX32188)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasl estimale page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are preficed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts
There are no now parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous ilems selected.

Recommended Labour
There are no labour items selectod.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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